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Notice of Addendum No. 5 
 

Date of Addendum No. 5: January 22, 2026 

 
 

Arlington Public Schools 

Procurement Office 

 
 

  
Modifications to the ITB:   The following information is provided to help bidders submit a bid in response 

to Bid 38FY26. 

 

Updated Bid Closing Date and Bid Opening Date:  

 

 
Bid Closing Date/Time: February 05, 2026, No Later Than 10:00 A.M. (Local Prevailing Time) 

 

Bid Opening Date/Time: February 05, 2026, at 11:00 A.M. (Local Prevailing Time) 

 

 

 CLARIFICATION REGARDING REFERENCED SUBSECTIONS: 

RFIs referenced the following subsections: 

 

• Item 1c – Subsection Item a3 - The bidder has completed the installation of a Greenfield 

Geothermal well field on a project; however, the overall project is still ongoing. Will this 

experience satisfy the qualification requirement and count toward the credit points? 

 

• Item 1c – Subsection Item a4 - Can the bidder receive credit for this requirement if they 

have similar experience in another state within the DMV area? If the bidder does not meet 

the exact requirement of adhering to the Virginia Construction General Permit, will they 

be disqualified and excluded from bid consideration? 

 

• Item 1c – Subsection Item b2- Can the bidder receive credit for this requirement if they 

have similar experience in another state and public school system within the DMV area? 

If the bidder does not meet the exact requirement of adhering to the Arlington County or 

Arlington Public Schools, will they be disqualified and excluded from bid consideration? 

 

• Item 1c – Subsection Item b3 - Can the bidder receive credit for this requirement if they 

have similar experience in another state inspection requirements within the DMV area? If 

the bidder does not meet the exact requirement of adhering to the Arlington County, will 

they be disqualified and excluded from bid consideration? 
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APS Answer:  

Bidders are expected to carefully review the stated requirements and submit information that 

aligns as closely as possible with those requirements. 

 

 
 

*Addendum No. 5 must be signed, dated, and submitted via the secure cloud-based file sharing platform specified 

in the ITB prior to the Bid Closing Date/Time stated above OR acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum 

may be noted on the Bid Form. 

Name of Bidder: ________________________ 

Signature: Name: _______________________ 

Title: ______________________________ 

Date: ___________________________ 


